Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Nur Anisah <NurAnisah.Hashim@income.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 31 July 2023 1:30 pm

To: admin-d; assignments

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat; Nur Anisah

Subject: Pre Repair Survey for LKK on 31/07/23

Classification: Restricted
Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Thio Tse Kiat’s instruction :-

S/NO CLAIM NO oic DOA olv TPV

TP LAWYER

WORKSHOP

CONTACT

REMARKS

ADVANCE LAW

JL PERFECT

LLC

LTD.

1 MT/1233862-002 Eileen Lee 26/07/2023 YP8910R GBB2108B LLC AUTOWORK PTE. WAZ HONG - 9173 3305
LTD.
HD PERFECT
2 MT/1234161-002 Billy Tan 26/07/2023 YL7677S GBM864G ADVANCE LAW AUTOWORK PTE. WAZ HONG —9173 3305

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

U

made yours



Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



